

Contact

Phone

+64 22 181 7750

Email

kosta.koutsos@gmail.com

Address

4/38A Kings View Road Auckland, New Zealand

Education

2016-2020 Auckland grammar NCEA Level 1,2 &3

2020(14th September-4th December)MIT New Zealand certificate in martime crewing (level 3)

Qualifications

- STCW
- ENG1
- Personal Watercraft Certificate
- Powerboat Level 2
- Level 4 NZIS qualified personal trainer
- Maritime Operators Certifcate
- Elementary First Aid

Language

English

Kosta Koutsos

Superyaht Deckhand

Personal Profile

I am a highly motivated individual with entry-level experience in the maritime industry. I am driven, enthusiastic, and I always strive to bring a positive attitude to the workplace. I love taking on new challenges as I am dedicated to furthering my knowledge and skills. I am very approachable and find it easy to integrate myself into any working environment.

Experience

P 2020 - 2022

VBIKE - 23 Westhaven Drive

Retail Assistant & Indoor Cycling Coordinator.

- Responsible for monitoring and maintaining store security when handling high-end goods.
- Ensuring all customers received 'above and beyond' experience and treatment upon every visit.
- Prepared and undertook stocktake monthly.
- Providing membership/administration services for customers coming into the cycling studio/gvm.
- Servicing and polishing road bikes and mountain bikes.
- Undertaking a strict weekly cleaning schedule.

2022(12th-24th of December) 47m Vijonara Yaht

Day Work

Full time

- Exterior and interior cleaning of the yaht
- Undertaking night watch
- Washing and refitting new Sail
- applying step 1 and step 2 process for wooden teak floors

2022-2023 James Boat Valet

Contracting- Part/Full Time

- Using Cutting and polish machinery on Gel Coats Daily
- Applying step 1 and step 2 process for wooden teak floors
- Full Interior and exterior wash downs.
- Polishing Stainless steel

Skills

- Physical strength and fitness.
- Intensive knowledge of Maritime safety.
- Administering regular maintenance duties, including painting, sweeping and mopping.
- Ability to work individually, as well as in a team environment to achieve goals.
- Proactive ability to take on any feedback constructively.
- Ability to maintain a high standard of cleanliness and organization in the interior/exterior of yachts.

References

Dan Gardner

VBIKE - Bike Fit Specialist

Phone: 020 4085 6738

Email: dan.eric.gardner@gmail.com

Rueven Gooding

Owner of Alpha Car Detailing

Phone: 021 042 8983

Email: Alphacardetailing.nz@gmail.com